CENTRACARE Laboratory Services

TO: CCLS Clients
FROM: CCLS - Specimen Referral Center
DATE: May 22, 2019

SUBJECT: Epilepsy, Autoimmune Evaluation, Serum

Effective June 11, 2019, Mayo will be replacing the following test:
EPILEPSY, AUTOIMMUNE EVALUATION, SERUM, MAYO CODE EPS1 (LAB1161)

Explanation: This test orderable will be replaced by EPS2 — Epilepsy, Autoimmune
Evaluation, Serum.

The new evaluation will add the following tests to the Profile:
* DPPIS — DPPX Ab IFA, S

* GL1IS - mGIuR1 Ab IFA, S

* GFAIS — GFAP IFA, S

The following tests will be removed from the profile:
* ARBI — ACh Receptor (Muscle) Binding Ab
* VGKC — Neuronal (V-G)K+ Channel Ab, S

The following tests will be added to the Reflex Tests:
* DPPCS - DPPX ab CBA, S

* DPPTS — DPPX Ab IFA Titer, S

* GL1CS —mGIuR1 Ab CBA, S

* GL1TS — mGIuR1 Ab Titer, S

*« GFACS - GFAP CBA, S

* GFATS — GFAP IFA Titer, S

* ARBI - ACh Receptor (Muscle) Binding Ab

* ARMO - ACh Receptor (Muscle) Modulating Ab

The following tests will be removed from the Reflex Tests:
* NMOFS - NMO/AQP4 FACS, S
* NMOTS - NMO/AQP4 FACS Titer, S

Please feel free to contact the CCLS Specimen Referral Center with any questions at
320-251-2700 Ext. 57320.



